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NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Virginia Electric and Power Company 
Surry 2 

Docket No.: 50-281 
License No.: DPR-37 
EA 95-053 

During an NRC inspection conducted on March 5 through April 1, 1995, 
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the 
"General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 
CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violations are listed below: 

A. Technical Specifications (TS) 3.7.B whtch references TS Table 3.7-1, and 
TS 3.7.C which references TS Table 3.7-2, requires that Reactor 
Protection and Engineered Safeguards Action (ESA) Instrumentation 
channels and interlocks be Operable as specified in their respective 
tables. 

TS Table 3.7-1, Item 7, including Operator Action 7, prohibits power 
operations without the required minimum of 2 out of 3 low pressurizer 
pressure reactor trip channels being Operable. TS 2.3.A.3.(c) specifies 
a protective instrumentation setting for low pressurizer pressure 
reactor trip of greater than or equal to 1860 p~ig. 

TS Table-3.7.2, Item 1.d, including Operator Action 20, prohibits power 
operations without the required minimum of 2 out of 3 pressurizer low
low pressure emergency safeguard actuation channels being Operable. TS 
Table 3.7-4, item 3 specifies an ESA initiation limits instrument 
setting for pressurizer low-low pressure of greater than or equal to 
1700 psig. 

Contrary to the above, Unit 2 operated at power from 9:25 pm on June 24, 
1994, to 3:08 am on February 3, 1995, without the minimum number of low 
pressurizer reactor trip and pressurizer low-low pressure ESA channels 
operable. The channels failed to meet the TS condition for operability, 
in that, based upon a NRC evaluation these channels would not trip 
within the above specified TS limits as.shown below: 

Channel A (transmitter loop 2-PT-2455) could initiate the reactor trip 
as low as 1839.6 psig and the ESA actuation as low as 1680.6 psig. 

Channel B (transmitter loop 2-PT-2456) could initiate the reactor trip 
as low as 1840.6 psig and the ESA actuation as low as 1682.6 psig. 

Channel C (transmitter loop 2-PT-2457) could initiate the reactor trip 
as low as 1844.0 psig and the ESA actuation as low as 1686.0 psig. 

This is a Sever1ty Level IV violation (Supplement I). 
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B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, as implemented by the Operational 
Quality Assurance Topical Report (VEP-1-SA}, collectively require that 
measures be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality 
such as deficiencies are promptly identified and corrected. In cases of 
significant conditions adverse to quality, the measures shall assure the 
cause of the condition is determined and corrective action taken to 
preclude repetition. 

Contrary to the above, although measures were established, they were not 
effective in assuring that a significant condition adverie to quality 
was promptly corrected. Specifically, on June 24 and 25, 1994, 
deficiencies in calibration of safety-related pressurizer pressure 
instrumentation, as evidenced by abnormal control room indications, were 
identified and documented in Deviation Reports (DRs} S-94-1352 and S-94-
1353. The DR evaluations failed to determine the causes of the 
calibration error and thus failed to correct a significant condition 
adverse to quality. This resulted in Unit 2 operating in violation of 
TS for approximately seven months. 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I}. 

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Virginia Electric and Power 
Company is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, 
D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to 
the NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, 
within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation 
(Notice}. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of 
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the 
violation, or if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the 
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the 
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the 
date when full compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or 
include previously docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately 
addresses the required response. If an adequate reply is not received within 
the time specified in this Notice, an order or Demand for Information may be 
issued as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or 
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause 
is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time. 

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia 
This 18 day of May 1995 




